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Edgar Tulepu

From: Caleb Hewson [TSY] <Caleb.Hewson@treasury.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 12:10 pm
To: Stephanie Hill
Cc: Tim Allen; Ashleigh Moss Brown [EXTERNAL] (Treasury); James Haughton [EXTERNAL] 

(TREASURY)
Subject: RE: [ RE: draft Cabinet paper for agency review - waste disposal levy
Attachments: CAB-471 Cabinet report-back. Performance of government spending funded by the waste 

disposal levy (TSY initial comments 24 October).docx

 
Thanks Steph, some iniƟal comments aƩached. 
 
Let us know if you want to discuss.  
 
Cheers, 
Caleb.  
 

From: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:55 AM 
To: Caleb Hewson [TSY] <Caleb.Hewson@treasury.govt.nz>; Ashleigh Moss Brown [TSY] <Ashleigh.Moss‐
Brown@treasury.govt.nz> 
Cc: Tim Allen <Tim.Allen@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: ]RE: draft Cabinet paper for agency review ‐ waste disposal levy 

 
 
Thanks Caleb. We don’t have a final draŌ sƟll – expecƟng it I think either later today or tomorrow. I understand 
there is sƟll some technical clarificaƟon relaƟng to assumpƟons around tonnages of waste diverted and where they 
are diverted from. Sapere was also going to update to ensure they were using the most up‐to‐date inputs from 
CBAx. I have aƩached the most recent draŌ we do have, which is the one I referenced in the draŌ Cab paper. I will 
follow up with the final when available. 
 
Cheers 
Steph  
 

From: Caleb Hewson [TSY] <Caleb.Hewson@treasury.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 9:36 am 
To: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz> 
Cc: Ben Temple <ben.temple@regulation.govt.nz>; Ashleigh Moss Brown [EXTERNAL] (Treasury) <Ashleigh.Moss‐
Brown@treasury.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE:  ]RE: draft Cabinet paper for agency review ‐ waste disposal levy 

 
 
Hi Steph,  
 
Thanks for sharing. We’ll get any comments to you today – will aim for by noon also. 
 
Do you have a final/near final copy of the Sapere report by chance? 
 
Cheers, 
Caleb.  
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You will note in the paper the final CBA figures are sƟll tbc – we are sƟll going back and forth with Sapere on some of 
the finer points. 
 
I have included a couple of alternaƟve recs in relaƟon to the proposal for cost‐benefit analysis for funded projects 
over a certain value, and I would appreciate your views on preferred approach (or a different alternaƟve). 
 
All the best 
Steph 
 
 

Stephanie Hill (she/her) 

Principal advisor | Kaiwhakahaere 
Climate MiƟgaƟon and Resource Efficiency  
 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

stephanie.hill@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz 

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I may not be available at school drop‐

off/pick‐up Ɵmes. 

 

         

 

 

 
 

 
 

..........................................................................................................................................  
Confidentiality notice: This email may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, please tell the 
sender immediately by reply, remove this email and the reply from your system, and don’t act on it in any other way. Ngā mihi.  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

 
The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not an intended addressee: 
a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472 2733); 
b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  
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